



**NAPTON ON THE HILL
PARISH COUNCIL**

**Tuesday 3rd April 2018
Agenda**

- 1. Apologies for Absence**
- 2. Declaration of Personal or Disclosable Pecuniary Interests.**
- 3. Filming and recording of meetings**
- 4. Minutes of meetings of 12th March 2018**
- 5. Comments and Questions from the Public:** Parishioners of Napton on the Hill are invited to address the Council on any relevant matter for a **maximum of three minutes.**

6. Reports from District and County Councillors:

7. Planning matters:

Application(s) reference: 18/00405/FUL

Proposed : Alterations to existing office and self contained apartment to the first and second floors.

At : 18 High Street, Napton-on-the-Hill, Southam, CV47 8NB

For : Mr Ian Williams

Application(s) reference: 18/00814/AGNOT

Proposed : Steel framed agricultural storage building

At : Napton Fields Farm, Daventry Road, Southam, CV47 1NN

For : Mr Chris Bagshaw C and R Bagshaw

Application(s) reference: 18/00802/AGNOT

Proposed : Steel Portal Frame Building for the secure storage of Machinery and fodder with associated 2 bay farrowing unit for outdoor reared pigs.

At : Land Off , Brickyard Road, Napton-On-The-Hill, CV47 8NT

For : Mr K Jordan

Application(s) reference: 18/00759/FUL

Proposed : Erection of an agricultural workers dwelling

At : Napton Holt Farm, Holt Road, Southam, CV47 1AJ

For : Mr Eadon

8. Finance issues:

- To approve payments listed in appendix 1
- To consider quotes for repairs to the allotment water tank

9. Highways issues:

- Feedback from latest meeting with WCC
- Speeding issues – update/feedback from Southam Area Forum re community speed watch
- Feedback from consultation re street light repair on Dog Lane

10. Correspondence:

- Letter from Village Hall re representation on management committee

11. Neighbourhood Development Plan:

- Update on progress.
- To review the recently completed Housing Needs Survey

12. Councillor's items:

- Weak broadband connectivity and poor service from BT Open Reach - to discuss next steps and consider a possible complaint to the ombudsman.
- Village litter picking – to discuss ways to involve the community

13. Dates of future meetings:

- Tuesday 1st May Annual Parish Council Meeting
- Sunday 13th May Annual Parish Meeting
- Monday 4th June
- Monday 2nd July